



**WORLD
WATER
COUNCIL**

LIST OF MEMBERS

December 2020

Absheron Water Canal Department

Azerbaijan
Commercial organizations

-

Action Against Hunger ACF

France
Civil society organizations

www.actioncontrelafaim.org

Adour Garonne Water Agency

France
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.eau-adour-garonne.fr

African Development Bank AFDB

International
Intergovernmental organizations

www.afdb.org

African Ministers' Council on Water AMCOW

International
Intergovernmental organizations

www.amcow-online.org

African Water Association AFWA

Cote d'Ivoire
Professional and academic organizations

www.afwa-hq.org

Agency for the Management of the South Paraiba River Basin – Brazil AGEVAP

Brazil
Civil society organizations

www.agevap.org.br

Agglopoie Provence Eau Company APE

ape.eauxdemarseille.fr

France

Commercial organizations

Aghdash Water Canal

–

Azerbaijan

Commercial organizations

Aix Marseille University AMU

www.univ-amu.fr

France

Professional and academic organizations

Alexandria Water Company

–

Egypt

Commercial organizations

American Society of Civil Engineers – Environmental & Water Resources Institute ASCE–EWRI

www.asce.org

United States of America

Professional and academic organizations

American University of Beirut – Faculty of Agricultural and Food Sciences AUB

www.aub.edu.lb

Lebanon

Professional and academic organizations

American Water Resources Association AWRA

www.awra.org

United States of America

Professional and academic organizations

Andong City Government

www.andong.go.kr

South Korea

Governments and government promoted organizations

Ankara – Water and Sewerage Administration ASKI

www.aski.gov.tr

Turkey

Governments and government promoted organizations

Arab Countries Water Utilities Association ACWUA

www.acwua.org

Jordan

Professional and academic organizations

Arab Organization for Agricultural Development – League of Arab States AOAD

www.aoad.org

International

Intergovernmental organizations

Arab Water Council AWC

www.arabwatercouncil.org

International

Professional and academic organizations

Artois Picardie Water Agency –

www.eau-artois-picardie.fr

France

Governments and government promoted organizations

Arunima Earth Foundation –

www.arunimafoundation.org

India

Civil society organizations

Asia Water Council AWC

South Korea
Professional and academic organizations

www.asiawatercouncil.org

Association for Rural Area Social Modification, Improvement and Nestling ARASMIN

India
Civil society organizations

www.arasmin.org

Astana Su Arnasy

Kazakhstan
Commercial organizations

www.astanasu.kz

Atal Pratishthan AP

India
Civil society organizations

–

Azerbaijan Amelioration and Water Farm Open Joint Stock Company

Azerbaijan
Governments and government promoted organizations

–

Azersu Open Joint Stock Company AZERSU

Azerbaijan
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.azersu.az

Baku Sukanal Department

Azerbaijan
Commercial organizations

–

Balaji Publication

India
Civil society organizations

shribalajibooks.com

Balaji Welfare and Educational Society

India
Professional and academic organizations

www.balajicollegeballabgarh.com

Bank of Brasil Foundation FBB

Brazil
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.fbb.org.br

Basic Sanitation Company of the State of Sao Paulo SABESP

Brazil
Commercial organizations

www.sabesp.com.br

Beijing Hanjian Heshan Pipeline BJHS

China
Commercial organizations

www.bjhs.cn

Biodiversity for a Livable Climate

United States of America
Civil society organizations

bio4climate.org

Bouregeg Chaouia Hydraulic Basin Agency ABHBC

Morocco
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.abhbc.ma

Brazil Network of Watershed Agencies
REBOB

www.rebob.org.br

Brazil
Civil society organizations

**Brazilian Association of Infrastructure
and Basic Industries** ABDIB

www.abdib.org.br

Brazil
Commercial organizations

**Brazilian Association of Manufacturers of
Water and Sanitation Materials** ASFAMAS

www.asfamas.org.br

Brazil
Civil society organizations

**Brazilian Association of Regulatory
Agencies** ABAR

www.abar.com.br

Brazil
Civil society organizations

**Brazilian Association of Sanitary and
Environmental Engineering** ABES

abes-dn.org.br

Brazil
Professional and academic organizations

**Brazilian Association of Sanitary and
Environmental Engineering – Sao Paulo
Section** ABES-SP

abes-dn.org.br

Brazil
Professional and academic organizations

**Brazilian Association of Water Resources
ABRH**

www.abrh.org.br

Brazil
Professional and academic organizations

**Brazilian National Confederation of
Industry CNI**

www.cni.org.br

Brazil
Commercial organizations

**Bursa – Water and Sewerage
Administration BURSA**

www.bursa.bel.tr

Turkey
Governments and government promoted organizations

**Business and Professional Women –
International BPW**

www.bpw-international.org

International
Civil society organizations

Butec Utility Services BUS

www.bus.com.lb

Lebanon
Commercial organizations

CA 17 International

www.ca17int.eu

France
Commercial organizations

Cardinal Paul Poupard Foundation

[fondation-cardinalpoupard.over-
blog.com](http://fondation-cardinalpoupard.over-blog.com)

Italy
Civil society organizations

**Center for Climate Change and Water
Research – Suresh Gyan Vihar University**

www.gyanvihar.org

India
Professional and academic organizations

**Center for Environment and
Development Studies CEDSJ**

cedsj.org

India
Professional and academic organizations

**Center for Experiencing Socio Cultural
Interaction**

www.cesciindia.in

India
Civil society organizations

**Center for Green Economy Development
CGED**

www.cgednepal.org

Nepal
Civil society organizations

**Central Board of Irrigation and Power
CBIP**

www.cbip.org

India
Governments and government promoted organizations

**Central Laboratory for Environmental
Quality Monitoring CLEQM**

cleqm.org.eg

Egypt
Professional and academic organizations

Changjiang Water Resources Commission CJW

China
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.cjw.gov.cn

Channel Maintenance Research Institute NWRC

Egypt
Professional and academic organizations

www.nwrc.gov.eg

China Institute of Water Resources and Hydropower Research IWHR

China
Professional and academic organizations

www.iwhr.com

China Water & Power Publishing and Media Group

China
Commercial organizations

eng.waterpub.com.cn

China Water Engineering Association CWEA

China
Professional and academic organizations

www.cweun.org

Chinese Hydraulic Engineering Society CHES

China
Professional and academic organizations

www.ches.org.cn

Chong Qing Municipal Hydraulic Engineering Association CQJTU

China
Professional and academic organizations

www.cqjtu.edu.cn

Chuncheon Global Water Forum CGWF

South Korea
Civil society organizations

www.waterforum.or.kr

City of Marseille

France
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.mairie-marseille.fr

Coastal Research Institute

Egypt
Professional and academic organizations

www.coriegypt.org

College of Civil Engineers, Canals and Ports CICCPC

Spain
Professional and academic organizations

www.ciccp.es

Company of Agricultural and Industrial Development ADI

Morocco
Commercial organizations

–

Company of the Provence Canal and Development of the Provence Region SCP

France
Commercial organizations

www.canal-de-provence.com

**Construction Research Institute – Egypt
CRI**

Egypt
Professional and academic organizations

-

**Consulting, Engineering and
Development – Morocco CID**

Morocco
Commercial organizations

www.cid.co.ma

CTI Engineering CTIE

Japan
Commercial organizations

www.ctie.co.jp

**Daegu Metropolitan Government Colorful
Daegu**

South Korea
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.daegu.go.kr

Danish Water Forum DWF

Denmark
Professional and academic organizations

www.danishwaterforum.dk

**Daugherty Water for Food Global
Institute at the University of Nebraska
WFI**

United States of America
Professional and academic organizations

waterforfood.nebraska.edu

**Denizli – Water and Sewerage
Administration DESKI**

www.deski.gov.tr

Turkey
Governments and government promoted organizations

**Department of Agriculture and Water
Resources – Australia AWE**

www.agriculture.gov.au

Australia
Governments and government promoted organizations

**Department of the Interior – Bureau of
Reclamation – United States of America
USBR**

www.usbr.gov

United States of America
Governments and government promoted organizations

**Department of Water and Sanitation –
Republic of South Africa DWA**

www.dwa.gov.za

South Africa
Governments and government promoted organizations

Development Bank of Latin America CAF

www.caf.com

International
Intergovernmental organizations

**Development Research Center of the
Ministry of Water Resources – China DRC**

www.waterinfo.com.cn

China
Professional and academic organizations

Dhan Foundation DHAN

www.dhan.org

India
Civil society organizations

Direction of Management and Water Resources Planning DGPRES

www.dgpre.gouv.sn

Senegal
Governments and government promoted organizations

Directorate of Irrigation and Development of the Agricultural Area

www.agriculture.gov.ma

Morocco
Governments and government promoted organizations

Dolsar Engineering DOLSAR

www.dolsar.com.tr

Turkey
Commercial organizations

Draa Oued Noun Hydraulic Basin Agency

-

Morocco
Governments and government promoted organizations

Drainage Research Institute DRI

dri.gov.eg

Egypt
Professional and academic organizations

Durmaz Investment Construction DURMAZ

www.durmazgroup.com

Turkey
Commercial organizations

East Rand Water Care Company ERWAT

www.erwat.co.za

South Africa
Commercial organizations

Ekta Foundation Trust

www.ektatrust.org

India
Civil society organizations

Ekta Parishad

–

India
Civil society organizations

Electricity of France EDF

www.edf.com

France
Commercial organizations

Energy and Water Agency – Ministry for Energy and Water Management – Malta EWA

energywateragency.gov.mt

Malta
Governments and government promoted organizations

European Center for Research and Education in Environmental Geosciences CEREGE

www.cerege.fr

France
Professional and academic organizations

Federation of Lebanese Engineers –

www.oea.org.lb

Lebanon
Professional and academic organizations

Finnish Water Forum –

www.finnishwaterforum.fi

Finland

Professional and academic organizations

Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations FAO

www.fao.org

International

Intergovernmental organizations

Food First Information and Action Network – Tamilnadu FIAN

www.fian.org

India

Civil society organizations

Foundation of River and Basin Integrated Communications

www.river.or.jp

Japan

Professional and academic organizations

French Biodiversity Agency –

www.afbiodiversite.fr

France

Governments and government promoted organizations

French Development Agency AFD

www.afd.fr

France

Governments and government promoted organizations

French Water Academy –

www.academie-eau.org

France

Professional and academic organizations

French Water Circle CFE

France
Civil society organizations

www.cerclefrançaisdeleau.fr

French Water Partnership FWP

France
Civil society organizations

www.partenariat-français-eau.fr

Ganja Water Canal

Azerbaijan
Commercial organizations

–

Gansu Provincial Hydraulic Engineering Association GHES

China
Professional and academic organizations

–

Gaziantep – Water and Sewerage Administration GASKI

Turkey
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.gaski.gov.tr

General Directorate of State Hydraulic Works – Turkey DSI

Turkey
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.dsi.gov.tr

General Directorate of Water Management – Hungary OVF

Hungary
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.ovf.hu

General Water Company of Barcelona
AGBAR

Spain
Commercial organizations

www.agbar.es

Geological Society of India

India
Professional and academic organizations

www.geosocindia.com

Geological Survey of Brazil CPRM

Brazil
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.cprm.gov.br

GH Machinery and Equipment Grupo GH

Mexico
Commercial organizations

ghmaquinaria.com

**Global Forum for Climate Change
Adaptation, Water and Agriculture,
University of Agricultural Sciences –**

India
Professional and academic organizations

globalforumforclimatechange.com

**Global Institute for Water Environment
and Health GIWEH**

Switzerland
Civil society organizations

www.giweh.ch

Global Water Alliance

United States of America
Professional and academic organizations

www.globalwateralliance.net

Global Water Partnership GWP

www.gwp.org

Sweden
Professional and academic organizations

Gomal Damaan Area Water Partnership GDAWP

gdawp.org

Pakistan
Civil society organizations

Goychay Water Canal

–

Azerbaijan
Commercial organizations

Guangdong Provincial Hydraulic Engineering Association GDWHA

www.gdwha.org

China
Professional and academic organizations

Guir–Ziz–Rhéris Hydraulic Basin Agency ABHGZR

www.abhgxr.ma

Morocco
Governments and government promoted organizations

Haihe River Water Conservancy Commission of the Ministry of Water Resources – China HWCC

www.hwcc.gov.cn

China
Governments and government promoted organizations

Help in Suffering –

www.his-india.in

India
Civil society organizations

Henan Provincial Hydraulic Engineering Association

China
Civil society organizations

-

Higher Institute of Water Technology

Belgium
Professional and academic organizations

www.iste.uliege.be

Hirwal Education Trust –

India
Professional and academic organizations

www.hirwaleducationtrust.com

His Highness Maharaja Hanwant Singhji Charitable Trust –

India
Civil society organizations

-

Hohai University HHU

China
Professional and academic organizations

www.hhu.edu.cn

Hubei Provincial Water Resources and Hydropower Planning Survey and Design Institute HUBWD

China
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.hubwd.com

**Human Development Foundation –
Centre for Development Action and
Research HDF**

www.hdf.org.in

India
Professional and academic organizations

**Human Life Development Committee
MJVS**

mjvs.org.in

India
Civil society organizations

Hungarian Water Utility Association –

www.maviz.org

Hungary
Professional and academic organizations

Hydraulics Research Institute NWRC

www.nwrc.gov.eg

Egypt
Professional and academic organizations

Hydro Construction Service –

www.hidro-insaat.com

Azerbaijan
Commercial organizations

Hydro Layihe –

hidrolayihe.com

Azerbaijan
Commercial organizations

Hydropolitics Association –

www.hidropolitikakademi.org

Turkey
Professional and academic organizations

Hydrotechnic Society of France SHF

France

Professional and academic organizations

www.shf-hydro.org

Ibrahim Abd el Al Foundation for Sustainable Development –

Lebanon

Civil society organizations

www.ibrahimabdelal.org

Incheon Metropolitan Government –

South Korea

Governments and government promoted organizations

www.incheon.go.kr

India Water Foundation

India

Civil society organizations

www.indiawaterfoundation.org

Infrastructure Development Institute IDI

Japan

Professional and academic organizations

www.idi.or.jp

Initiatives for the Future of Great Rivers

France

Civil society organizations

initiativesfleuves.org

Insan Dost Social Organization

Pakistan

Civil society organizations

–

Institute for International Strategy and Information Analysis – Japan IIASA

Japan
Commercial organizations

haradatakeo.com

Institute of Economic Foresight of the Mediterranean World IPEMED

France
Professional and academic organizations

www.ipemed.coop

Institute of Environmental Law and Sustainable Development Faculty of Law and Political Science – France LIEDDD

France
Professional and academic organizations

idedd-facdedroit.univ-amu.fr

Institute of Hydroecology, Ministry of Water Resources & Chinese Academy of Sciences – China IHE

China
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.ihe.ac.cn

Inter American Association of Sanitary Engineering and Environmental Sciences AIDIS

Brazil
Professional and academic organizations

www.aidisnet.org

Inter American Institute for Cooperation on Agriculture IICA

International
Intergovernmental organizations

www.iica.org.br

**Inter Municipal Consortium of
Piracicaba, Capivari and Jundiá Basins**
Consórcio PCJ

Brazil
Civil society organizations

www.agua.org.br

**Interdepartmental Sanitation Union for
the Paris Urban Area SIAAP**

France
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.siaap.fr

International American Relief Society
IARS

United States of America
Civil society organizations

iarsociety.org

**International Association for Hydro-
Environment Engineering and Research**
IAHR

International
Professional and academic organizations

www.iahr.org

**International Association for Waterborne
Transport Infrastructure PIANC**

Belgium
Professional and academic organizations

www.pianc.org

**International Association of
Hydrogeologists IAH**

International
Professional and academic organizations

www.iah.org

International Commission on Irrigation and Drainage ICID

International
Professional and academic organizations

www.icid.org

International Commission on Large Dams ICOLD

International
Professional and academic organizations

www.icold-cigb.org

International Desalination Association IDA

United States of America
Professional and academic organizations

www.idadesal.org

International Economic & Technical Cooperation and Exchange Center INTEC

China
Governments and government promoted organizations

intce.mwr.gov.cn

International Federation of Private Water Operators AQUAFED

Belgium
Commercial organizations

www.aquafed.org

International Gandhian Initiative for Non Violence and Peace IGINP

India
Civil society organizations

www.iginp.com

International Hydrologic Environmental Society

International
Professional and academic organizations

-

International Hydropower Association IHA

International
Professional and academic organizations

www.hydropower.org

International Institute for Applied Systems Analysis IIASA

Austria
Professional and academic organizations

www.iiasa.ac.at

International Network of Basin Organizations INBO

France
Professional and academic organizations

www.inbo-news.org

International Network on Small Hydropower INSHP

China
Civil society organizations

www.icshp.org

International Office for Water OIEau

France
Professional and academic organizations

www.oieau.fr

International Secretariat for Water SIE

Canada
Civil society organizations

www.sie-isw.org

International Union for Conservation of Nature IUCN

www.iucn.org

International
Civil society organizations

International Water Centre IWC

www.watercentre.org

Australia
Professional and academic organizations

International Water Management Institute IWMI

www.iwmi.org

International
Professional and academic organizations

International Water Resources Association IWRA

www.iwra.org

International
Professional and academic organizations

Iran Chamber of Commerce, Industries, Mines and Agriculture ICCIMA

www.iccima.ir

Iran
Professional and academic organizations

Istanbul – Water and Sewerage Administration ISKI

www.iski.gov.tr

Turkey
Governments and government promoted organizations

Itaipu Binational ITAIPU

www.itaipu.gov.br

International
Commercial organizations

Jal Bhagirathi Foundation JBF

www.jalbhagirathi.org

India
Civil society organizations

Jal Biradari

–

India
Civil society organizations

Jal Marudhara Foundation JMF

www.jalmarudhara.org

India
Civil society organizations

Japan Civil Engineering Consultants Association JCCA

www.jcca.or.jp

Japan
Professional and academic organizations

Japan Dam Engineering Center JDEC

www.jdec.or.jp

Japan
Professional and academic organizations

Japan Institute of Country Ology and Engineering JICE

www.jice.or.jp

Japan
Professional and academic organizations

**Japan Institute of Wastewater
Engineering and Technology JIWET**

www.jiwet.or.jp

Japan
Professional and academic organizations

**Japan International Research Center for
Agricultural Sciences JIRCAS**

www.jircas.go.jp

Japan
Professional and academic organizations

Japan Riverfront Research Center RFC

www.rfc.or.jp

Japan
Professional and academic organizations

Japan Water Forum JWF

www.waterforum.jp

Japan
Civil society organizations

**Jeyranbatan Department of Water
Pipelines**

–

Azerbaijan
Commercial organizations

Jiangsu Hydraulic Research Institute

www.jswater.org.cn

China
Professional and academic organizations

Jiangsu Water Engineering Society JSWES

www.jsslxh.org.cn

China
Professional and academic organizations

Jiangxi Hydraulic Engineering Society
JXSKS

China
Professional and academic organizations

www.jxsks.com

**JNCID Overseas Land Improvement
Cooperation Office – MAFF – Japan JNCID**

Japan
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.maff.go.jp

**Joint Authority for Study & Development
of the Nubian Sandstone Aquifer System**

Libya
Intergovernmental organizations

www.jasadns.org

**Kahramanmaras – Water and Sewerage
Administration KASKI**

Turkey
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.maraskaski.gov.tr

Kalyana Mitta Development Foundation
KMF

Myanmar
Professional and academic organizations

kmf-mm.org

**Kayseri – Water and Sewerage
Administration KASKI**

Turkey
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.kaski.gov.tr

Khar SRL KHAR

Romania
Commercial organizations

khar.eco

Khetri Trust

India
Civil society organizations

www.khetritrust.org

Kocaeli – Water and Sewerage Administration –

Turkey
Commercial organizations

–

Konya Water and Sewage Administration KOSKI

Turkey
Commercial organizations

www.koski.gov.tr

Korea Federation of Water Science and Engineering Societies KFWSES

South Korea
Professional and academic organizations

www.kfwses.or.kr

Korea National Committee on Large Dams KNCOLD

South Korea
Professional and academic organizations

www.kncold.or.kr

Korea Water Forum KWF

South Korea
Civil society organizations

www.koreawaterforum.org

Korea Water Resources Association
KWRA

South Korea
Professional and academic organizations

www.kwra.or.kr

Korea Water Resources Corporation K-
Water

South Korea
Commercial organizations

english.kwater.or.kr

Kur Water Pipeline Department

Azerbaijan
Commercial organizations

–

Lake Baikal Foundation for
Environmental Applications and
Research –

Russia
Civil society organizations

baikalfoundation.ru

Latin American Network of Basin
Organizations –

Panama
Civil society organizations

www.reloc-relob.org

Liège Intercommunal Water Company
CILE

Belgium
Commercial organizations

www.cile.be

Limak Construction Industry and Trade
LIMAK

Turkey
Commercial organizations

www.limak.com.tr

Loire Bretagne Water Agency –

France
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.eau-loire-bretagne.fr

Maharashtra Development Center –

India
Civil society organizations

–

Mai Resources International –

Switzerland
Commercial organizations

–

Malatya – Water and Sewerage
Administration MASKI

Turkey
Governments and government promoted organizations

maski.gov.tr

Many Babasaheb Naik Teaching
Broadcasters –

India
Civil society organizations

–

Marathwada Navnirman Lokayat
MANAVLOK

India
Civil society organizations

www.manavlok.org

Marseille Water Company SEM

www.eauxdemarseille.fr

France

Commercial organizations

Marwar Public Development Water Forum

–

India

Civil society organizations

Mechanical & Electrical Research Institute

–

Egypt

Professional and academic organizations

Mediterranean Water Institute IME

www.ime-eau.org

International

Professional and academic organizations

Mediterranean Water Society

–

Tunisia

Commercial organizations

Mexican Chamber of the Construction Industry CMIC

www.cmic.org

Mexico

Professional and academic organizations

Mexican Hydraulics Association AMH

amh.org.mx

Mexico

Professional and academic organizations

**Mexican Institute of Water Technology
IMTA**

Mexico
Professional and academic organizations

www.imta.gob.mx

Mingachavir Water Canal Department –

Azerbaijan
Commercial organizations

–

**Ministry of Ecological and Solidarity
Transition – France MEDD**

France
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.ecologique-solidaire.gouv.fr

**Ministry of Environment – Republic of
Korea –**

South Korea
Governments and government promoted organizations

eng.me.go.kr

**Ministry of Environment and Spatial
Planning – Kosovo**

Kosovo
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.kryeministri-ks.net

**Ministry of Equipment, Transport,
Logistics and Water – Department of
Water – Morocco**

Morocco
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.water.gov.ma

Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management – Netherlands

Netherlands
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.government.nl

Ministry of Interior – Hungary –

Hungary
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.kormany.hu

Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport – Republic of Korea MOLIT

South Korea
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.molit.go.kr

Ministry of Regional Development – Brazil MDR

Brazil
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.mdr.gov.br

Ministry of Water and Sanitation – Burkina Faso MEA

Burkina Faso
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.mea.gov.bf

Ministry of Water and Sanitation – Kenya

Kenya
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.water.go.ke

Ministry of Water Management – Uzbekistan

Uzbekistan
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.agro.uz

Ministry of Water Resources – China
MWR

www.mwr.gov.cn

China
Governments and government promoted organizations

Ministry of Water Resources – Iraq MOWR

mowr.gov.iq

Iraq
Governments and government promoted organizations

Mohammedia School Engineers
Association AIEM

www.aiem.ma

Morocco
Professional and academic organizations

Moroccan Coalition for Water COALMA

coalma.ma

Morocco
Civil society organizations

Moroccan Committee on Dams

www.cmbarrages.ma

Morocco
Professional and academic organizations

Moulouya Hydraulic Basin Agency

www.abhmoulouya.ma

Morocco
Governments and government promoted organizations

Nai Deesha Samaj Seva Sanstha

–

India
Civil society organizations

Nairobi City Water and Sewerage

www.nairobiwater.co.ke

Kenya

Commercial organizations

Nanjing Hydraulic Research Institute

www.nhri.cn

NHRI

China

Professional and academic organizations

National Association for Land Planning, Irrigation, Drainage and Environment ANAFIDE

www.anafide.net

Morocco

Professional and academic organizations

National Association of Commercial Areas of Water Operators – Mexico

–

Mexico

Civil society organizations

National Association of Irrigation Users ANUR

anur.org.mx

Mexico

Civil society organizations

National Association of Technical Areas of Water and Sanitation Operator Organizations –

–

Mexico

Civil society organizations

National Association of Water and Sanitation Companies of Mexico ANEAS

www.aneas.com.mx

Mexico
Commercial organizations

National Federation of Water and Sanitation Services FESAN

www.fesan.coop

Chile
Professional and academic organizations

National Office of Electricity and Fresh Water – Morocco ONEP

www.onep.org.ma

Morocco
Commercial organizations

National Sanitation Agency ONAS

www.onas.sn

Senegal
Governments and government promoted organizations

National School for Water and Environmental Engineering of Strasbourg ENGEES

www.engees.unistra.fr

France
Professional and academic organizations

National Secretary of Environmental Sanitation – Brazil SNIS

www.snis.gov.br

Brazil
Governments and government promoted organizations

National Water Agency – Brazil ANA

www.ana.gov.br

Brazil

Governments and government promoted organizations

National Water Authority – Peru –

–

Peru

Governments and government promoted organizations

National Water Commission – Mexico CONAGUA

www.gob.mx

Mexico

Governments and government promoted organizations

National Water Fund – France –

–

Chad

Governments and government promoted organizations

National Water Research Center NWRC

www.nwrc.gov.eg

Egypt

Governments and government promoted organizations

Netherlands Water Partnership NWP

www.netherlandswaterpartnership.com

Netherlands

Civil society organizations

New World Hope Organization –

www.newworldhope.org

Pakistan

Civil society organizations

Newjec CONAGUA.

www.newjec.co.jp

Japan

Commercial organizations

Nippon Koei –

Japan
Commercial organizations

www.n-koei.co.jp

Niyel NIYEL

Senegal
Commercial organizations

www.niyel.net

NOVEC NOVEC

Morocco
Commercial organizations

www.novec.ma

Nurol Construction and Trade NUROL

Turkey
Commercial organizations

www.nurol.com.tr

Oshun

Senegal
Commercial organizations

www.oshunconnect.com

Özaltın Construction Industry and Trade OZALTIN

Turkey
Commercial organizations

www.ozaltin.com.tr

Pacific Consultants –

Japan
Commercial organizations

www.pacific.co.jp

Palestinian Water Authority PWA

www.pwa.ps

Palestine

Governments and government promoted organizations

Paris Waters –

www.eaudeparis.fr

France

Commercial organizations

Parmarth Samaj Sevi Sansthan –

parmarthindia.com

India

Civil society organizations

Pearl River Water Resources Commission, Ministry of Water Resources – China –

www.pearlwater.gov.cn

China

Governments and government promoted organizations

Petroleo Brasileiro Petrobras

www.petrobras.com.br

Brazil

Commercial organizations

Polytechnic School of University of Sao Paulo USP

www.poli.usp.br

Brazil

Professional and academic organizations

Portuguese Association of Water and Wastewater Services APDA

www.apda.pt

Portugal

Professional and academic organizations

**Portuguese Association of Water
Resources APRH**

www.aprh.pt

Portugal
Professional and academic organizations

Portuguese Waters ADP

www.adp.pt

Portugal
Commercial organizations

**Prince Albert II of Monaco Foundation
FPA2**

www.fpa2.com

Monaco
Civil society organizations

**Prince Sultan Bin Abdulaziz International
Prize for Water PSIPW**

psipw.org

Saudi Arabia
Professional and academic organizations

**Professional Federation of Water
Operators SPDE**

www.lesentreprisesdeleau.org

France
Civil society organizations

Promotion Society Development Society

-

India
Civil society organizations

**PUB Singapore National Water Agency
PUB**

www.pub.gov.sg

Singapore
Governments and government promoted organizations

**Public Service Cooperative Santa Cruz
SAGUAPAC**

Bolivia
Civil society organizations

www.saguapac.com.bo

Pumps and Control Engineering IDBC

Mexico
Commercial organizations

idbc-hidraulica.com

**Qingdao International Desalination
Center**

China
Professional and academic organizations

www.cda-ida.org.cn

**Regional Centre on Urban Water
Management – UNESCO RCUWM–Tehran**

Iran
Professional and academic organizations

www.rcuwm.org.ir

**Regulatory Agency for Water, Energy and
Basic Sanitation of the Federal District
ADASA**

Brazil
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.adasa.df.gov.br

**Research Institute for Ground Water
RIGW**

Egypt
Professional and academic organizations

www.nwrc.gov.eg

Rhine Meuse Water Agency

www.eau-rhin-meuse.fr

France

Governments and government promoted organizations

Rhône Méditerranée Corse Water Agency

www.eaurmc.fr

France

Governments and government promoted organizations

Saakshi Constructions

saakshiconstructions.com

India

Commercial organizations

Sahara and Sahel Observatory OSS

www.oss-online.org

International

Intergovernmental organizations

Saint Gobain PAM

www.pamline.com

France

Commercial organizations

Sakarya – Water and Sewerage Administration SASKI

www.sakarya-saski.gov.tr

Turkey

Governments and government promoted organizations

SAMATA

www.samataindia.org.in

India

Civil society organizations

Sangju-si Government

www.sangju.go.kr

South Korea

Governments and government promoted organizations

Scientific and Technical Association for Water and the Environment ASTEE

www.astee.org

France

Professional and academic organizations

Scientific Information Center of Interstate Commission for Water Coordination in Central Asia SIC ICWC

www.icwc-aral.uz

International

Intergovernmental organizations

Sebou Hydraulic Basin Agency

www.abhsebou.ma

Morocco

Governments and government promoted organizations

Seine Normandie Water Agency AESN

www.eau-seine-normandie.fr

France

Governments and government promoted organizations

Senegalese Waters SDE

www.sde.sn

Senegal

Commercial organizations

Setu: Centre for Social Knowledge and Action

setuahmedabad.blogspot.com

India

Civil society organizations

Shaki Water Canal

Azerbaijan
Commercial organizations

Shirvan Water Canal

Azerbaijan
Commercial organizations

Sichuan Province Hydraulic Association

China
Professional and academic organizations

Society for Clean Environment SOCLEEN

India
Civil society organizations

Souss Massa Hydraulic Basin Agency ABHSM

Morocco
Governments and government promoted organizations

Southeastern Anatolia Project GAP

Turkey
Governments and government promoted organizations

Spanish Association of Irrigation and Drainage AERYD

Spain
Professional and academic organizations

-

-

-

www.socleen.com

www.abhsm.ma

www.gap.gov.tr

www.aeryd.es

Speak Up Africa SUA

Senegal
Civil society organizations

www.speakupafrica.org

State Public Services Commission of Tecate CESPTE

Mexico
Commercial organizations

www.cespte.gob.mx

Stockholm International Water Institute SIWI

Sweden
Professional and academic organizations

www.sivi.org

Suez SUEZ

France
Commercial organizations

www.suez-environnement.com

Suez – North America SUEZ

United States of America
Commercial organizations

www.suez-na.com

Suez Eau France SUEZ

France
Commercial organizations

www.suez-environnement.com

Sukanal Scientific Research and Design Institute

Azerbaijan
Professional and academic organizations

www.sukanal.az

Sumgait Water Canal

Azerbaijan
Commercial organizations

-

Superlit Pipe Industries SUPERLIT

Turkey
Commercial organizations

www.superlit.com

Survey Research Institute

Egypt
Professional and academic organizations

www.etenders.gov.eg

Sustainable Water Future Programme

Water Future

Australia
Professional and academic organizations

water-future.org

Suzhou Foreign Affairs Group

China
Commercial organizations

www.sz-ws.com

Swiss Water Partnership SWP

Switzerland
Civil society organizations

www.swisswaterpartnership.ch

System Electromechanical Facilities Industry And Trade

Turkey
Commercial organizations

www.sistemel.com

Taihu Basin Authority TBA

www.tba.gov.cn

China

Governments and government promoted organizations

Tensift Hydraulic Basin Agency

www.eau-tensift.net

Morocco

Governments and government promoted organizations

Texas A&M University TAMU

www.tamu.edu

United States of America

Professional and academic organizations

The Academic Advisors

www.taaindia.org

India

Civil society organizations

The Fez Autonomous Board of Water and Electricity Distribution RADEEF

www.radeef.ma

Morocco

Governments and government promoted organizations

The Flow Partnership

www.theflowpartnership.org

International

Civil society organizations

The Japanese Society of Irrigation, Drainage and Rural Engineering JSIDRE

www.jsidre.or.jp

Japan

Professional and academic organizations

**The Marrakech Autonomous Board of
Water and Electricity Distribution
RADEEMA**

Morocco
Governments and government promoted organizations

www.radeema.ma

The Nature Conservancy TNC

United States of America
Civil society organizations

www.nature.org

The River Foundation

Japan
Professional and academic organizations

www.kasen.or.jp

The World Bank

International
Intergovernmental organizations

www.worldbank.org

Tokyo Kensetsu Consultants

Japan
Commercial organizations

www.tokencon.co.jp

Turkish Contractors Association TCA

Turkey
Professional and academic organizations

www.tmb.org.tr

**Turkish Society for Infrastructure and
Trenchless Technology**

Turkey
Professional and academic organizations

www.akated.com

Turkish Water Institute SUEN

www.suen.gov.tr

Turkey
Civil society organizations

UNESCO Institute for Water Education UNESCO-IHE

www.unesco-ihe.org

International
Intergovernmental organizations

Union of Municipalities of Turkey TBB

www.tbb.gov.tr

Turkey
Governments and government promoted organizations

United Nations Educational Scientific and Cultural Organisation UNESCO

www.unesco.org

International
Intergovernmental organizations

United Nations Human Settlements Programme UN-Habitat

www.unhabitat.org

International
Intergovernmental organizations

United Water Canal Liability Company

–

Azerbaijan
Commercial organizations

US Army Corps of Engineers Civil Works USACE

www.usace.army.mil

United States of America
Governments and government promoted organizations

Veolia Group

France
Commercial organizations

www.veolia.com

Vikram Shila Education Committee

India
Civil society organizations

–

Water Company of Lyon in Casablanca LYDEC

Morocco
Commercial organizations

www.lydec.ma

Water Construction Enterprise

Azerbaijan
Commercial organizations

–

Water Drop

France
Civil society organizations

lagouttedo.org

Water Embassy – Mediterranean Union of Young Water Ambassadors

France
Professional and academic organizations

www.ambassade-eau.com

Water Habitat Retreat

India
Commercial organizations

www.waterhabitatretreat.org

Water Management Research Institute

Egypt
Professional and academic organizations

-

Water Resources Research Institute

Egypt
Professional and academic organizations

wri.ncsu.edu

Water Source Environment Center –

Japan
Professional and academic organizations

www.wec.or.jp

Waterpreneurs Association –

Switzerland
Civil society organizations

www.innovate4water.net

Women for Water Partnership WfWP

International
Civil society organizations

www.womenforwater.org

World Toilet Organisation WTO

Singapore
Civil society organizations

www.worldtoilet.org

World Wildlife Fund WWF

United States of America
Civil society organizations

worldwildlife.org

Wuhan Changjiang Kechuang Science & Technology Development CRSRI

China
Commercial organizations

www.crsri.cn

Yachiyo Engineering YEC

www.yachiyo-eng.co.jp

Japan
Commercial organizations

Yellow River Conservancy Commission YRCC

www.yrcc.gov.cn

China
Governments and government promoted organizations

Yellow River Engineering Consulting YREC

www.yrec.cn

China
Commercial organizations

Yellow River Hydrology Bureau YRHB

www.hswsj.gov.cn

China
Governments and government promoted organizations

Yellow River Institute of Hydraulic Research YRIHR

–

China
Professional and academic organizations

Your Union of India –

www.tarunbharatsangh.in

India
Civil society organizations

Youth for Integration Trust –

youthforintegration.in

India
Civil society organizations

COLLEGE 1 – INTERGOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS

African Development Bank	AFDB	International
African Ministers' Council on Water	AMCOW	International
Arab Organization for Agricultural Development - League of Arab States	AOAD	International
Development Bank of Latin America	CAF	International
Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations	FAO	International
Inter American Institute for Cooperation on Agriculture	IICA	International
Joint Authority for Study & Development of the Nubian Sandstone Aquifer System	-	Libya
Sahara and Sahel Observatory	OSS	International
Scientific Information Center of Interstate Commission for Water Coordination in Central Asia	SIC ICWC	International
The World Bank	-	International
UNESCO Institute for Water Education	UNESCO-IHE	International
United Nations Educational Scientific and Cultural Organisation	UNESCO	International
United Nations Human Settlements Programme	UN-Habitat	International

COLLEGE 2 – GOVERNMENTS AND GOVERNMENT PROMOTED ORGANIZATIONS

African Development Bank	AFDB	International
African Ministers' Council on Water	AMCOW	International
Arab Organization for Agricultural Development - League of Arab States	AOAD	International
Development Bank of Latin America	CAF	International
Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations	FAO	International
Inter American Institute for Cooperation on Agriculture	IICA	International
Joint Authority for Study & Development of the Nubian Sandstone Aquifer System	-	Libya
Sahara and Sahel Observatory	OSS	International
Scientific Information Center of Interstate Commission for Water Coordination in Central Asia	SIC ICWC	International
The World Bank	-	International
UNESCO Institute for Water Education	UNESCO-IHE	International
United Nations Educational Scientific and Cultural Organisation	UNESCO	International
United Nations Human Settlements Programme	UN-Habitat	International

COLLEGE 3 – COMMERCIAL ORGANIZATIONS

Absheron Water Canal Department	-	Azerbaijan
Agglopole Provence Eau Company	APE	France
Aghdash Water Canal	-	Azerbaijan
Alexandria Water Company	-	Egypt
Astana Su Arnasy	-	Kazakhstan
Baku Sukanal Department	-	Azerbaijan
Basic Sanitation Company of the State of Sao Paulo	SABESP	Brazil
Beijing Hanjian Heshan Pipeline	BJHS	China
Brazilian Association of Infrastructure and Basic Industries	ABDIB	Brazil
Brazilian National Confederation of Industry	CNI	Brazil
Butec Utility Services	BUS	Lebanon
CA 17 International	-	France
China Water & Power Publishing and Media Group	-	China
Company of Agricultural and Industrial Development	ADI	Morocco
Company of the Provence Canal and Development of the Provence Region	SCP	France
Consulting, Engineering and Development - Morocco	CID	Morocco
CTI Engineering	CTIE	Japan
Dolsar Engineering	DOLSAR	Turkey
Durmaz Investment Construction	DURMAZ	Turkey
East Rand Water Care Company	ERWAT	South Africa
Electricity of France	EDF	France
Ganja Water Canal	-	Azerbaijan
General Water Company of Barcelona	AGBAR	Spain
GH Machinery and Equipment	Grupo GH	Mexico
Goychay Water Canal	-	Azerbaijan
Hydro Construction Service	-	Azerbaijan
Hydro Layihe	-	Azerbaijan
Institute for International Strategy and Information Analysis - Japan	IIASA	Japan
International Federation of Private Water Operators	AQUAFED	Belgium
Itaipu Binational	ITAIPU	International
Jeyranbatan Department of Water Pipelines	-	Azerbaijan
Khar SRL	KHAR	Romania
Kocaeli - Water and Sewerage Administration	-	Turkey
Konya Water and Sewage Administration	KOSKI	Turkey
Korea Water Resources Corporation	K-Water	South Korea
Kur Water Pipeline Department	-	Azerbaijan
Liège Intercommunal Water Company	CILE	Belgium
Limak Construction Industry and Trade	LIMAK	Turkey
Mai Resources International	-	Switzerland

Marseille Water Company	SEM	France
Mediterranean Water Society	-	Tunisia
Mingachavir Water Canal Department	-	Azerbaijan
Nairobi City Water and Sewerage	-	Kenya
National Association of Water and Sanitation Companies of Mexico	ANEAS	Mexico
National Office of Electricity and Fresh Water - Morocco	ONEP	Morocco
Newjec	CONAGUA.	Japan
Nippon Koei	-	Japan
Niyel	NIYEL	Senegal
NOVEC	NOVEC	Morocco
Nurol Construction and Trade	NUROL	Turkey
Oshun	-	Senegal
Özaltin Construction Industry and Trade	OZALTIN	Turkey
Pacific Consultants	-	Japan
Paris Waters	-	France
Petroleo Brasileiro	Petrobras	Brazil
Portuguese Waters	ADP	Portugal
Pumps and Control Engineering	IDBC	Mexico
Saakshi Constructions	-	India
Saint Gobain PAM	-	France
Senegalese Waters	SDE	Senegal
Shaki Water Canal	-	Azerbaijan
Shirvan Water Canal	-	Azerbaijan
State Public Services Commission of Tecate	CESPTE	Mexico
Suez	SUEZ	France
Suez - North America	SUEZ	United States of America
Suez Eau France	SUEZ	France
Sumgait Water Canal	-	Azerbaijan
Superlit Pipe Industries	SUPERLIT	Turkey
Suzhou Foreign Affairs Group	-	China
System Electromechanical Facilities Industry And Trade	-	Turkey
Tokyo Kensetsu Consultants	-	Japan
United Water Canal Liability Company	-	Azerbaijan
Veolia Group	-	France
Water Company of Lyon in Casablanca	LYDEC	Morocco
Water Construction Enterprise	-	Azerbaijan
Water Habitat Retreat	-	India
Wuhan Changjiang Kechuang Science & Technology Development	CRSRI	China
Yachiyo Engineering	YEC	Japan
Yellow River Engineering Consulting	YREC	China

COLLEGE 4 – CIVIL SOCIETY ORGANIZATIONS

Action Against Hunger	ACF	France
Agency for the Management of the South Paraiba River Basin - Brazil	AGEVAP	Brazil
Arunima Earth Foundation	-	India
Association for Rural Area Social Modification, Improvement and Nestling	ARASMIN	India
Atal Pratishtan	AP	India
Balaji Publication	-	India
Biodiversity for a Livable Climate	-	United States of America
Brazil Network of Watershed Agencies	REBOB	Brazil
Brazilian Association of Manufacturers of Water and Sanitation Materials	ASFAMAS	Brazil
Brazilian Association of Regulatory Agencies	ABAR	Brazil
Business and Professional Women - International	BPW	International
Cardinal Paul Poupard Foundation	-	Italy
Center for Experiencing Socio Cultural Interaction	-	India
Center for Green Economy Development	CGED	Nepal
Chuncheon Global Water Forum	CGWF	South Korea
Dhan Foundation	DHAN	India
Ekta Foundation Trust	-	India
Ekta Parishad	-	India
Food First Information and Action Network - Tamilnadu	FIAN	India
French Water Circle	CFE	France
French Water Partnership	FWP	France
Global Institute for Water Environment and Health	GIWEH	Switzerland
Gomal Damaan Area Water Partnership	GDAWP	Pakistan
Help in Suffering	-	India
Henan Provincial Hydraulic Engineering Association	-	China
His Highness Maharaja Hanwant Singhji Charitable Trust	-	India
Human Life Development Committee	MJVS	India
Ibrahim Abd el Al Foundation for Sustainable Development	-	Lebanon
India Water Foundation	-	India
Initiatives for the Future of Great Rivers	-	France
Insan Dost Social Organization	-	Pakistan
Inter Municipal Consortium of Piracicaba, Capivari and Jundiá Basins	Consórcio PCJ	Brazil
International American Relief Society	IARS	United States of America
International Gandhian Initiative for Non Violence and Peace	IGINP	India
International Network on Small Hydropower	INSHP	China
International Secretariat for Water	SIE	Canada
International Union for Conservation of Nature	IUCN	International
Jal Bhagirathi Foundation	JBF	India

Jal Biradari	-	India
Jal Marudhara Foundation	JMF	India
Japan Water Forum	JWF	Japan
Khetri Trust	-	India
Korea Water Forum	KWF	South Korea
Lake Baikal Foundation for Environmental Applications and Research	-	Russia
Latin American Network of Basin Organizations	-	Panama
Maharashtra Development Center	-	India
Many Babasaheb Naik Teaching Broadcasters	-	India
Marathwada Navnirman Lokayat	MANAVLOK	India
Marwar Public Development Water Forum	-	India
Moroccan Coalition for Water	COALMA	Morocco
Nai Deesha Samaj Seva Sanstha	-	India
National Association of Commercial Areas of Water Operators - Mexico	-	Mexico
National Association of Irrigation Users	ANUR	Mexico
National Association of Technical Areas of Water and Sanitation Operator Organizations	-	Mexico
Netherlands Water Partnership	NWP	Netherlands
New World Hope Organization	-	Pakistan
Parmarth Samaj Sevi Sansthan	-	India
Prince Albert II of Monaco Foundation	FPA2	Monaco
Professional Federation of Water Operators	SPDE	France
Promotion Society Development Society	-	India
Public Service Cooperative Santa Cruz	SAGUAPAC	Bolivia
SAMATA	-	India
Setu: Centre for Social Knowledge and Action	-	India
Society for Clean Environment	SOCLEEN	India
Speak Up Africa	SUA	Senegal
Swiss Water Partnership	SWP	Switzerland
The Academic Advisors	-	India
The Flow Partnership	-	International
The Nature Conservancy	TNC	United States of America
Turkish Water Institute	SUEN	Turkey
Vikram Shila Education Committee	-	India
Water Drop	-	France
Waterpreneurs Association	-	Switzerland
Women for Water Partnership	WfWP	International
World Toilet Organisation	WTO	Singapore
World Wildlife Fund	WWF	United States of America
Your Union of India	-	India
Youth for Integration Trust	-	India

COLLEGE 5 – PROFESSIONAL AND ACADEMIC ORGANIZATIONS

African Water Association	AFWA	Cote d'Ivoire
Aix Marseille University	AMU	France
American Society of Civil Engineers - Environmental & Water Resources Institute	ASCE-EWRI	United States of America
American University of Beirut - Faculty of Agricultural and Food Sciences	AUB	Lebanon
American Water Resources Association	AWRA	United States of America
Arab Countries Water Utilities Association	ACWUA	Jordan
Arab Water Council	AWC	International
Asia Water Council	AWC	South Korea
Balaji Welfare and Educational Society	-	India
Brazilian Association of Sanitary and Environmental Engineering	ABES	Brazil
Brazilian Association of Sanitary and Environmental Engineering – Sao Paulo Section	ABES-SP	Brazil
Brazilian Association of Water Resources	ABRH	Brazil
Center for Climate Change and Water Research - Suresh Gyan Vihar University	-	India
Center for Environment and Development Studies	CEDSJ	India
Central Laboratory for Environmental Quality Monitoring	CLEQM	Egypt
Channel Maintenance Research Institute	NWRC	Egypt
China Institute of Water Resources and Hydropower Research	IWHR	China
China Water Engineering Association	CWEA	China
Chinese Hydraulic Engineering Society	CHES	China
Chong Qing Municipal Hydraulic Engineering Association	CQJTU	China
Coastal Research Institute	-	Egypt
College of Civil Engineers, Canals and Ports	CICCP	Spain
Construction Research Institute - Egypt	CRI	Egypt
Danish Water Forum	DWF	Denmark
Daugherty Water for Food Global Institute at the University of Nebraska	WFI	United States of America
Development Research Center of the Ministry of Water Resources - China	DRC	China
Drainage Research Institute	DRI	Egypt
European Center for Research and Education in Environmental Geosciences	CEREGE	France
Federation of Lebanese Engineers	-	Lebanon
Finnish Water Forum	-	Finland
Foundation of River and Basin Integrated Communications	-	Japan
French Water Academy	-	France

Gansu Provincial Hydraulic Engineering Association	GHES	China
Geological Society of India	-	India
Global Forum for Climate Change Adaptation, Water and Agriculture, University of Agricultural Sciences	-	India
Global Water Alliance	-	United States of America
Global Water Partnership	GWP	Sweden
Guangdong Provincial Hydraulic Engineering Association	GDWHA	China
Higher Institute of Water Technology	-	Belgium
Hirwal Education Trust	-	India
Hohai University	HHU	China
Human Development Foundation - Centre for Development Action and Research	HDF	India
Hungarian Water Utility Association	-	Hungary
Hydraulics Research Institute	NWRC	Egypt
Hydropolitics Association	-	Turkey
Hydrotechnic Society of France	SHF	France
Infrastructure Development Institute	IDI	Japan
Institute of Economic Foresight of the Mediterranean World	IPEMED	France
Institute of Environmental Law and Sustainable Development Faculty of Law and Political Science - France	LIDEDD	France
Inter American Association of Sanitary Engineering and Environmental Sciences	AIDIS	Brazil
International Association for Hydro-Environment Engineering and Research	IAHR	International
International Association for Waterborne Transport Infrastructure	PIANC	Belgium
International Association of Hydrogeologists	IAH	International
International Commission on Irrigation and Drainage	ICID	International
International Commission on Large Dams	ICOLD	International
International Desalination Association	IDA	United States of America
International Hydrologic Environmental Society	-	International
International Hydropower Association	IHA	International
International Institute for Applied Systems Analysis	IIASA	Austria
International Network of Basin Organizations	INBO	France
International Office for Water	OIEau	France
International Water Centre	IWC	Australia
International Water Management Institute	IWMI	International
International Water Resources Association	IWRA	International
Iran Chamber of Commerce, Industries, Mines and Agriculture	ICCIMA	Iran
Japan Civil Engineering Consultants Association	JCCA	Japan
Japan Dam Engineering Center	JDEC	Japan
Japan Institute of Country Ology and Engineering	JICE	Japan
Japan Institute of Wastewater Engineering and Technology	JIWET	Japan

Japan International Research Center for Agricultural Sciences	JIRCAS	Japan
Japan Riverfront Research Center	RFC	Japan
Jiangsu Hydraulic Research Institute	-	China
Jiangsu Water Engineering Society	JSWES	China
Jiangxi Hydraulic Engineering Society	JXSKS	China
Kalyana Mitta Development Foundation	KMF	Myanmar
Korea Federation of Water Science and Engineering Societies	KFWSES	South Korea
Korea National Committee on Large Dams	KNCOLD	South Korea
Korea Water Resources Association	KWRA	South Korea
Mechanical & Electrical Research Institute	-	Egypt
Mediterranean Water Institute	IME	International
Mexican Chamber of the Construction Industry	CMIC	Mexico
Mexican Hydraulics Association	AMH	Mexico
Mexican Institute of Water Technology	IMTA	Mexico
Mohammedia School Engineers Association	AIEM	Morocco
Moroccan Committee on Dams	-	Morocco
Nanjing Hydraulic Research Institute	NHRI	China
National Association for Land Planning, Irrigation, Drainage and Environment	ANAFIDE	Morocco
National Federation of Water and Sanitation Services	FESAN	Chile
National School for Water and Environmental Engineering of Strasbourg	ENGEES	France
Polytechnic School of University of Sao Paulo	USP	Brazil
Portuguese Association of Water and Wastewater Services	APDA	Portugal
Portuguese Association of Water Resources	APRH	Portugal
Prince Sultan Bin Abdulaziz International Prize for Water	PSIPW	Saudi Arabia
Qingdao International Desalination Center	-	China
Regional Centre on Urban Water Management - UNESCO	RCUWM-Tehran	Iran
Research Institute for Ground Water	RIGW	Egypt
Scientific and Technical Association for Water and the Environment	ASTEE	France
Sichuan Province Hydraulic Association	-	China
Spanish Association of Irrigation and Drainage	AERYD	Spain
Stockholm International Water Institute	SIWI	Sweden
Sukanal Scientific Research and Design Institute	-	Azerbaijan
Survey Research Institute	-	Egypt
Sustainable Water Future Programme	Water Future	Australia
Texas A&M University	TAMU	United States of America
The Japanese Society of Irrigation, Drainage and Rural Engineering	JSIDRE	Japan
The River Foundation	-	Japan
Turkish Contractors Association	TCA	Turkey
Turkish Society for Infrastructure and Trenchless Technology	-	Turkey

Water Embassy - Mediterranean Union of Young Water Ambassadors	-	France
Water Management Research Institute	-	Egypt
Water Resources Research Institute	-	Egypt
Water Source Environment Center	-	Japan
Yellow River Institute of Hydraulic Research	YRIHR	China

Region: International

African Development Bank	AFDB	International
African Ministers' Council on Water	AMCOW	International
Arab Organization for Agricultural Development - League of Arab States	AOAD	International
Arab Water Council	AWC	International
Business and Professional Women - International	BPW	International
Development Bank of Latin America	CAF	International
Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations	FAO	International
Inter American Institute for Cooperation on Agriculture	IICA	International
International Association for Hydro-Environment Engineering and Research	IAHR	International
International Association of Hydrogeologists	IAH	International
International Commission on Irrigation and Drainage	ICID	International
International Commission on Large Dams	ICOLD	International
International Hydrologic Environmental Society	-	International
International Hydropower Association	IHA	International
International Union for Conservation of Nature	IUCN	International
International Water Management Institute	IWMI	International
International Water Resources Association	IWRA	International
Itaipu Binational	ITAIPU	International
Mediterranean Water Institute	IME	International
Sahara and Sahel Observatory	OSS	International
Scientific Information Center of Interstate Commission for Water Coordination in Central Asia	SIC ICWC	International
The Flow Partnership	-	International
The World Bank	-	International
UNESCO Institute for Water Education	UNESCO-IHE	International
United Nations Educational Scientific and Cultural Organisation	UNESCO	International
United Nations Human Settlements Programme	UN-Habitat	International
Women for Water Partnership	WfWP	International

Region: Africa

Ministry of Water and Sanitation - Burkina Faso	MEA	Burkina Faso
National Water Fund - France	-	Chad
African Water Association	AFWA	Cote d'Ivoire
Alexandria Water Company	-	Egypt
Central Laboratory for Environmental Quality Monitoring	CLEQM	Egypt
Channel Maintenance Research Institute	NWRC	Egypt
Coastal Research Institute	-	Egypt
Construction Research Institute - Egypt	CRI	Egypt
Drainage Research Institute	DRI	Egypt
Hydraulics Research Institute	NWRC	Egypt
Mechanical & Electrical Research Institute	-	Egypt
National Water Research Center	NWRC	Egypt
Research Institute for Ground Water	RIGW	Egypt
Survey Research Institute	-	Egypt
Water Management Research Institute	-	Egypt
Water Resources Research Institute	-	Egypt
Ministry of Water and Sanitation - Kenya	-	Kenya
Nairobi City Water and Sewerage	-	Kenya
Joint Authority for Study & Development of the Nubian Sandstone Aquifer System	-	Libya
Bouregg Chaouia Hydraulic Basin Agency	ABHBC	Morocco
Company of Agricultural and Industrial Development	ADI	Morocco
Consulting, Engineering and Development - Morocco	CID	Morocco
Directorate of Irrigation and Development of the Agricultural Area	-	Morocco
Draa Oued Noun Hydraulic Basin Agency	-	Morocco
Guir-Ziz-Rh�ris Hydraulic Basin Agency	ABHGZR	Morocco
Ministry of Equipment, Transport, Logistics and Water - Department of Water - Morocco	-	Morocco
Mohammedia School Engineers Association	AIEM	Morocco
Moroccan Coalition for Water	COALMA	Morocco
Moroccan Committee on Dams	-	Morocco
Moulouya Hydraulic Basin Agency	-	Morocco
National Association for Land Planning, Irrigation, Drainage and Environment	ANAFIDE	Morocco
National Office of Electricity and Fresh Water - Morocco	ONEP	Morocco
NOVEC	NOVEC	Morocco
Sebou Hydraulic Basin Agency	-	Morocco
Souss Massa Hydraulic Basin Agency	ABHSM	Morocco
Tensift Hydraulic Basin Agency	-	Morocco

The Fez Autonomous Board of Water and Electricity Distribution	RADEEF	Morocco
The Marrakech Autonomous Board of Water and Electricity Distribution	RADEEMA	Morocco
Water Company of Lyon in Casablanca	LYDEC	Morocco
Direction of Management and Water Resources Planning	DGPRES	Senegal
National Sanitation Agency	ONAS	Senegal
Niyel	NIYEL	Senegal
Oshun	-	Senegal
Senegalese Waters	SDE	Senegal
Speak Up Africa	SUA	Senegal
Department of Water and Sanitation – Republic of South Africa	DWA	South Africa
East Rand Water Care Company	ERWAT	South Africa
Mediterranean Water Society	-	Tunisia

Region: Americas

Public Service Cooperative Santa Cruz	SAGUAPAC	Bolivia
Agency for the Management of the South Paraiba River Basin - Brazil	AGEVAP	Brazil
Bank of Brasil Foundation	FBB	Brazil
Basic Sanitation Company of the State of Sao Paulo	SABESP	Brazil
Brazil Network of Watershed Agencies	REBOB	Brazil
Brazilian Association of Infrastructure and Basic Industries	ABDIB	Brazil
Brazilian Association of Manufacturers of Water and Sanitation Materials	ASFAMAS	Brazil
Brazilian Association of Regulatory Agencies	ABAR	Brazil
Brazilian Association of Sanitary and Environmental Engineering	ABES	Brazil
Brazilian Association of Sanitary and Environmental Engineering – Sao Paulo Section	ABES-SP	Brazil
Brazilian Association of Water Resources	ABRH	Brazil
Brazilian National Confederation of Industry	CNI	Brazil
Geological Survey of Brazil	CPRM	Brazil
Inter American Association of Sanitary Engineering and Environmental Sciences	AIDIS	Brazil
Inter Municipal Consortium of Piracicaba, Capivari and Jundiá Basins	Consórcio PCJ	Brazil
Ministry of Regional Development - Brazil	MDR	Brazil
National Secretary of Environmental Sanitation - Brazil	SNIS	Brazil
National Water Agency - Brazil	ANA	Brazil
Petroleo Brasileiro	Petrobras	Brazil
Polytechnic School of University of Sao Paulo	USP	Brazil

Regulatory Agency for Water, Energy and Basic Sanitation of the Federal District	ADASA	Brazil
International Secretariat for Water	SIE	Canada
National Federation of Water and Sanitation Services	FESAN	Chile
GH Machinery and Equipment	Grupo GH	Mexico
Mexican Chamber of the Construction Industry	CMIC	Mexico
Mexican Hydraulics Association	AMH	Mexico
Mexican Institute of Water Technology	IMTA	Mexico
National Association of Commercial Areas of Water Operators - Mexico	-	Mexico
National Association of Irrigation Users	ANUR	Mexico
National Association of Technical Areas of Water and Sanitation Operator Organizations	-	Mexico
National Association of Water and Sanitation Companies of Mexico	ANEAS	Mexico
National Water Commission - Mexico	CONAGUA	Mexico
Pumps and Control Engineering	IDBC	Mexico
State Public Services Commission of Tecate	CESPTE	Mexico
Latin American Network of Basin Organizations	-	Panama
National Water Authority - Peru	-	Peru
American Society of Civil Engineers - Environmental & Water Resources Institute	ASCE-EWRI	USA
American Water Resources Association	AWRA	USA
Biodiversity for a Livable Climate	-	USA
Daugherty Water for Food Global Institute at the University of Nebraska	WFI	USA
Department of the Interior - Bureau of Reclamation - United States of America	USBR	USA
Global Water Alliance	-	USA
International American Relief Society	IARS	USA
International Desalination Association	IDA	USA
Suez - North America	SUEZ	USA
Texas A&M University	TAMU	USA
The Nature Conservancy	TNC	USA
US Army Corps of Engineers Civil Works	USACE	USA
World Wildlife Fund	WWF	USA

Region: Asia

Absheron Water Canal Department	-	Azerbaijan
Aghdash Water Canal	-	Azerbaijan

Azerbaijan Amelioration and Water Farm Open Joint Stock Company	-	Azerbaijan
Azersu Open Joint Stock Company	AZERSU	Azerbaijan
Baku Sukanal Department	-	Azerbaijan
Ganja Water Canal	-	Azerbaijan
Goychay Water Canal	-	Azerbaijan
Hydro Construction Service	-	Azerbaijan
Hydro Layihe	-	Azerbaijan
Jeyranbatan Department of Water Pipelines	-	Azerbaijan
Kur Water Pipeline Department	-	Azerbaijan
Mingachavir Water Canal Department	-	Azerbaijan
Shaki Water Canal	-	Azerbaijan
Shirvan Water Canal	-	Azerbaijan
Sukanal Scientific Research and Design Institute	-	Azerbaijan
Sumgait Water Canal	-	Azerbaijan
United Water Canal Liability Company	-	Azerbaijan
Water Construction Enterprise	-	Azerbaijan
Beijing Hanjian Heshan Pipeline	BJHS	China
Changjiang Water Resources Commission	CJW	China
China Institute of Water Resources and Hydropower Research	IWHR	China
China Water & Power Publishing and Media Group	-	China
China Water Engineering Association	CWEA	China
Chinese Hydraulic Engineering Society	CHES	China
Chong Qing Municipal Hydraulic Engineering Association	CQJTU	China
Development Research Center of the Ministry of Water Resources - China	DRC	China
Gansu Provincial Hydraulic Engineering Association	GHES	China
Guangdong Provincial Hydraulic Engineering Association	GDWHA	China
Haihe River Water Conservancy Commission of the Ministry of Water Resources - China	HWCC	China
Henan Provincial Hydraulic Engineering Association	-	China
Hohai University	HHU	China
Hubei Provincial Water Resources and Hydropower Planning Survey and Design Institute	HUBWD	China
Institute of Hydroecology, Ministry of Water Resources & Chinese Academy of Sciences - China	IHE	China
International Economic & Technical Cooperation and Exchange Center	INTEC	China
International Network on Small Hydropower	INSHP	China
Jiangsu Hydraulic Research Institute	-	China
Jiangsu Water Engineering Society	JSWES	China
Jiangxi Hydraulic Engineering Society	JXSKS	China
Ministry of Water Resources - China	MWR	China

Nanjing Hydraulic Research Institute	NHRI	China
Pearl River Water Resources Commission, Ministry of Water Resources - China	-	China
Qingdao International Desalination Center	-	China
Sichuan Province Hydraulic Association	-	China
Suzhou Foreign Affairs Group	-	China
Taihu Basin Authority	TBA	China
Wuhan Changjiang Kechuang Science & Technology Development	CRSRI	China
Yellow River Conservancy Commission	YRCC	China
Yellow River Engineering Consulting	YREC	China
Yellow River Hydrology Bureau	YRHB	China
Yellow River Institute of Hydraulic Research	YRIHR	China
Arunima Earth Foundation	-	India
Association for Rural Area Social Modification, Improvement and Nestling	ARASMIN	India
Atal Pratishthan	AP	India
Balaji Publication	-	India
Balaji Welfare and Educational Society	-	India
Center for Climate Change and Water Research - Suresh Gyan Vihar University	-	India
Center for Environment and Development Studies	CEDSJ	India
Center for Experiencing Socio Cultural Interaction	-	India
Central Board of Irrigation and Power	CBIP	India
Dhan Foundation	DHAN	India
Ekta Foundation Trust	-	India
Ekta Parishad	-	India
Food First Information and Action Network - Tamilnadu	FIAN	India
Geological Society of India	-	India
Global Forum for Climate Change Adaptation, Water and Agriculture, University of Agricultural Sciences	-	India
Help in Suffering	-	India
Hirwal Education Trust	-	India
His Highness Maharaja Hanwant Singhji Charitable Trust	-	India
Human Development Foundation - Centre for Development Action and Research	HDF	India
Human Life Development Committee	MJVS	India
India Water Foundation	-	India
International Gandhian Initiative for Non Violence and Peace	IGINP	India
Jal Bhagirathi Foundation	JBF	India
Jal Biradari	-	India
Jal Marudhara Foundation	JMF	India
Khetri Trust	-	India

Maharashtra Development Center	-	India
Many Babasaheb Naik Teaching Broadcasters	-	India
Marathwada Navnirman Lokayat	MANAVLOK	India
Marwar Public Development Water Forum	-	India
Nai Deesha Samaj Seva Sanstha	-	India
Parmarth Samaj Sevi Sansthan	-	India
Promotion Society Development Society	-	India
Saakshi Constructions	-	India
SAMATA	-	India
Setu: Centre for Social Knowledge and Action	-	India
Society for Clean Environment	SOCLEEN	India
The Academic Advisors	-	India
Vikram Shila Education Committee	-	India
Water Habitat Retreat	-	India
Your Union of India	-	India
Youth for Integration Trust	-	India
Iran Chamber of Commerce, Industries, Mines and Agriculture	ICCIMA	Iran
Regional Centre on Urban Water Management - UNESCO	RCUWM-Tehran	Iran
Ministry of Water Resources - Iraq	MOWR	Iraq
CTI Engineering	CTIE	Japan
Foundation of River and Basin Integrated Communications	-	Japan
Infrastructure Development Institute	IDI	Japan
Institute for International Strategy and Information Analysis - Japan	IIASA	Japan
Japan Civil Engineering Consultants Association	JCCA	Japan
Japan Dam Engineering Center	JDEC	Japan
Japan Institute of Country Ology and Engineering	JICE	Japan
Japan Institute of Wastewater Engineering and Technology	JIWET	Japan
Japan International Research Center for Agricultural Sciences	JIRCAS	Japan
Japan Riverfront Research Center	RFC	Japan
Japan Water Forum	JWF	Japan
JNCID Overseas Land Improvement Cooperation Office - MAFF - Japan	JNCID	Japan
Newjec	CONAGUA.	Japan
Nippon Koei	-	Japan
Pacific Consultants	-	Japan
The Japanese Society of Irrigation, Drainage and Rural Engineering	JSIDRE	Japan
The River Foundation	-	Japan
Tokyo Kensetsu Consultants	-	Japan
Water Source Environment Center	-	Japan
Yachiyo Engineering	YEC	Japan

Arab Countries Water Utilities Association	ACWUA	Jordan
Astana Su Arnasy	-	Kazakhstan
American University of Beirut - Faculty of Agricultural and Food Sciences	AUB	Lebanon
Butec Utility Services	BUS	Lebanon
Federation of Lebanese Engineers	-	Lebanon
Ibrahim Abd el Al Foundation for Sustainable Development	-	Lebanon
Kalyana Mitta Development Foundation	KMF	Myanmar
Center for Green Economy Development	CGED	Nepal
Gomal Damaan Area Water Partnership	GDAWP	Pakistan
Insan Dost Social Organization	-	Pakistan
New World Hope Organization	-	Pakistan
Palestinian Water Authority	PWA	Palestine
Prince Sultan Bin Abdulaziz International Prize for Water	PSIPW	Saudi Arabia
PUB Singapore National Water Agency	PUB	Singapore
World Toilet Organisation	WTO	Singapore
Andong City Government	-	South Korea
Asia Water Council	AWC	South Korea
Chuncheon Global Water Forum	CGWF	South Korea
Daegu Metropolitan Government	Colorful Daegu	South Korea
Incheon Metropolitan Government	-	South Korea
Korea Federation of Water Science and Engineering Societies	KFWSES	South Korea
Korea National Committee on Large Dams	KNCOLD	South Korea
Korea Water Forum	KWF	South Korea
Korea Water Resources Association	KWRA	South Korea
Korea Water Resources Corporation	K-Water	South Korea
Ministry of Environment - Republic of Korea	-	South Korea
Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport - Republic of Korea	MOLIT	South Korea
Sangju-si Government	-	South Korea
Ankara - Water and Sewerage Administration	ASKI	Turkey
Bursa - Water and Sewerage Administration	BURSA	Turkey
Denizli - Water and Sewerage Administration	DESKI	Turkey
Dolsar Engineering	DOLSAR	Turkey
Durmaz Investment Construction	DURMAZ	Turkey
Gaziantep - Water and Sewerage Administration	GASKI	Turkey
General Directorate of State Hydraulic Works - Turkey	DSI	Turkey
Hydropolitics Association	-	Turkey
Istanbul - Water and Sewerage Administration	ISKI	Turkey
Kahramanmaras - Water and Sewerage Administration	KASKI	Turkey
Kayseri - Water and Sewerage Administration	KASKI	Turkey
Kocaeli - Water and Sewerage Administration	-	Turkey

Konya Water and Sewage Administration	KOSKI	Turkey
Limak Construction Industry and Trade	LIMAK	Turkey
Malatya - Water and Sewerage Administration	MASKI	Turkey
Nurol Construction and Trade	NUROL	Turkey
Özaltin Construction Industry and Trade	OZALTIN	Turkey
Sakarya - Water and Sewerage Administration	SASKI	Turkey
Southeastern Anatolia Project	GAP	Turkey
Superlit Pipe Industries	SUPERLIT	Turkey
System Electromechanical Facilities Industry And Trade	-	Turkey
Turkish Contractors Association	TCA	Turkey
Turkish Society for Infrastructure and Trenchless Technology	-	Turkey
Turkish Water Institute	SUEN	Turkey
Union of Municipalities of Turkey	TBB	Turkey
Ministry of Water Management - Uzbekistan	-	Uzbekistan

Region: Europe

International Institute for Applied Systems Analysis	IIASA	Austria
Higher Institute of Water Technology	-	Belgium
International Association for Waterborne Transport Infrastructure	PIANC	Belgium
International Federation of Private Water Operators	AQUAFED	Belgium
Liège Intercommunal Water Company	CILE	Belgium
Danish Water Forum	DWF	Denmark
Finnish Water Forum	-	Finland
Action Against Hunger	ACF	France
Adour Garonne Water Agency	-	France
Agglopoie Provence Eau Company	APE	France
Aix Marseille University	AMU	France
Artois Picardie Water Agency	-	France
CA 17 International	-	France
City of Marseille	-	France
Company of the Provence Canal and Development of the Provence Region	SCP	France
Electricity of France	EDF	France
European Center for Research and Education in Environmental Geosciences	CEREGE	France
French Biodiversity Agency	-	France
French Development Agency	AFD	France
French Water Academy	-	France
French Water Circle	CFE	France

French Water Partnership	FWP	France
Hydrotechnic Society of France	SHF	France
Initiatives for the Future of Great Rivers	-	France
Institute of Economic Foresight of the Mediterranean World	IPEMED	France
Institute of Environmental Law and Sustainable Development Faculty of Law and Political Science - France	LIDEDD	France
Interdepartmental Sanitation Union for the Paris Urban Area	SIAAP	France
International Network of Basin Organizations	INBO	France
International Office for Water	OIEau	France
Loire Bretagne Water Agency	-	France
Marseille Water Company	SEM	France
Ministry of Ecological and Solidarity Transition - France	MEDD	France
National School for Water and Environmental Engineering of Strasbourg	ENGEES	France
Paris Waters	-	France
Professional Federation of Water Operators	SPDE	France
Rhine Meuse Water Agency	-	France
Rhône Méditerranée Corse Water Agency	-	France
Saint Gobain PAM	-	France
Scientific and Technical Association for Water and the Environment	ASTEE	France
Seine Normandie Water Agency	AESN	France
Suez	SUEZ	France
Suez Eau France	SUEZ	France
Veolia Group	-	France
Water Drop	-	France
Water Embassy - Mediterranean Union of Young Water Ambassadors	-	France
General Directorate of Water Management - Hungary	OVF	Hungary
Hungarian Water Utility Association	-	Hungary
Ministry of Interior - Hungary	-	Hungary
Cardinal Paul Poupard Foundation	-	Italy
Ministry of Environment and Spatial Planning - Kosovo	-	Kosovo
Energy and Water Agency - Ministry for Energy and Water Management - Malta	EWA	Malta
Prince Albert II of Monaco Foundation	FPA2	Monaco
Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management - Netherlands	-	Netherlands
Netherlands Water Partnership	NWP	Netherlands
Portuguese Association of Water and Wastewater Services	APDA	Portugal
Portuguese Association of Water Resources	APRH	Portugal
Portuguese Waters	ADP	Portugal
Khar SRL	KHAR	Romania

Lake Baikal Foundation for Environmental Applications and Research	-	Russia
College of Civil Engineers, Canals and Ports	CICCP	Spain
General Water Company of Barcelona	AGBAR	Spain
Spanish Association of Irrigation and Drainage	AERYD	Spain
Global Water Partnership	GWP	Sweden
Stockholm International Water Institute	SIWI	Sweden
Global Institute for Water Environment and Health	GIWEH	Switzerland
Mai Resources International	-	Switzerland
Swiss Water Partnership	SWP	Switzerland
Waterpreneurs Association	-	Switzerland

Region: Oceania

Department of Agriculture and Water Resources - Australia	AWE	Australia
International Water Centre	IWC	Australia
Sustainable Water Future Programme	Water Future	Australia



Espace Gaymard | 2-4 place d'Arvieux
 13002 Marseille | France
 Phone: +33 4 91 99 41 00 | Fax: +33 4 91 99 41 01
 Email: wwc@worldwatercouncil.org

FOLLOW US
www.worldwatercouncil.org
facebook.com/worldwatercouncil
twitter.com/wwatercouncil